AGENDA
Notice of Regular Meeting
Oneida County Board of Supervisors
Tuesday, February 18", 2025 — 9:30 a.m.
County Board Meeting Room - 2nd Floor Oneida County Courthouse

Streaming: https://www.youtube.com/@oneidacountyboardwi/streams
Streaming is being offered as a convenience to view this meeting. Remote participation is not allowed
If streaming functionality drops, the meeting will continue in-person at the location listed above.

10.

CALL TO ORDER
There will be a brief moment of silence for our troops, law enforcement officers and emergency responders
followed by a prayer/invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

ANNOUNCEMENTS BY CHAIR, CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATIONS
e Please use a microphone when speaking
e Please return the Auditor Inquiry Questionnaire sent by Sikich CPA LLP

ACCEPT THE MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 21, 2025 MEETING

REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS
e Broadband Report — Supervisor Sorgel |

PUBLIC COMMENT (time limit of three minutes)
e Sign attendance form at the podium

CONSENT AGENDA

Resolution # 13 — 2025: Offered by the Supervisors of the Executive
Committee to Update the Format Used for Resolutions and Ordinance
Amendments.

Resolution # 14 — 2025: Offered by the Supervisors of the Public
Works Committee to Authorize the Purchase of a New Shop Truck for
a Price Not to Exceed One Hundred Ten Thousand Seven Hundred
Thirty-Eight Dollars ($110,738.00).

Resolution # 15 — 2025: Offered by the Supervisors of the Planning
and Development Committee to Amend Chapter 9 of the Oneida
County Zoning and Shoreland Protection Ordinance, Article 5, Section
9.54 MobileTower Siting.

e Appointments to Committees, Commissions and other
Organizations:
0 Appoint Dustin Madlung to the Local Emergency Planning
Committee.

CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTIONS & ORDINANCES

Resolution # 16 — 2025: Offered by the Supervisors of the Planning
and Development Committee to Amend Chapter 9 of the Oneida
County Zoning and Shoreland Protection Ordinance, Article 6,
Sections 9.60 Non-Metallic Mining and 9.61 Metallic Mineral
Exploration, Bulk Sampling, and Mining of the Oneida County Zoning
and Shoreland Protection Ordinance.

NEXT MEETING DATE AND TIME March 18", 2025 @ 9:30 a.m.

Unless a motion is made to change the starting time.

ADJOURN

*NOTICE": If you wish to reserve your public comment until such time as the agenda item is before the Board for debate, pursuant to County Board Ordinance 2.06(2) you must
convey your request to your supervisor, setting forth the nature of the address which shall be confined to the question under debate. The supervisor on the nonmember’s behalf will
present the request to the Chair to approve the request.”

Notice of posting
Time: 6:00 p.m. Date: 02/13/2025 Place: Courthouse Bulletin Board


https://www.youtube.com/@oneidacountyboardwi/streams

Scott Holewinski, County Board Chair, Oneida County Board of Supervisors — Tracy Hartman, County Clerk, posted notice. Additional information on a specific agenda item may be

obtained by contacting the person who posted this notice at 715-369-6125.

News Media Notified by group e-mail: Time: 6:00 p.m.

Northwood'’s River News
Lakeland Times

North Star Journal
Tomahawk Leader

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS:

1. Must be held in a location which is reasonably accessible to the
public.
2. Must be open to all members of the public unless the law

specifically provides otherwise.

NOTICE REQUIREMENTS:

1. In addition to any requirements set forth below, notice must
also be in compliance with any other specific statute.
2. Chief presiding officer or his/her designee must give notice to

the official newspaper and to any members of the news media
likely to give notice to the public.

MANNER OF NOTICE:

Date, time, place and subject matter, including subject matter to be
considered in a closed session, must be provided in a manner and
form reasonably likely to apprise members of the public and news
media.

TIME FOR NOTICE:

1. Normally, a minimum of 24 hours prior to the commencement
of the meeting.

2. No less than 2 hours prior to the meeting if the presiding

officer establishes there is good-cause that such notice is
impossible or impractical.

3. Separate notice for each meeting of the governmental body
must be given.

EXEMPTIONS FOR COMMITTEES & SUBUNITS

Legally constituted sub-units of a parent governmental body may
conduct a meeting during the recess or immediately after the lawful
setting to act or deliberate upon the subject which was the subject of
the meeting, provided the presiding officer publicly announces the
time, place and subject matter of the sub-unit meeting in advance of
the meeting of the parent governmental body.

PROCEDURE FOR GOING INTO CLOSED SESSION:

1. Motion must be made, seconded and carried by roll call
majority vote and recorded in the minutes.
2. If motion is carried, chief presiding officer must advise those

attending the meeting of the nature of the business to be
conducted in the closed session, and the specific statutory
exemption under which the closed session is authorized.

Date: 02/13/2025

Vilas News Review WRJO Radio
WHDG Radio WLSL-FM 93.7
WJIFW TV WPEG Radio
WXPR Radio WSAW TV

SYNOPSIS OF STATUTORY EXEMPTIONS UNDER WHICH CLOSED
SESSIONS ARE PERMITTED:

1. Concerning a case which was the subject of a Judicial or quasi-
judicial trial before this governmental body. Sec. 19.85(1)(a)
2. Considering dismissal, demotion or discipline of any public

employee or the investigation of charges against such person
and the taking of formal action on any such matter; provided
that the person is given actual notice of any evidentiary
hearing which may be held prior to final action being taken
and of any meeting at which final action is taken. The person
under consideration must be advised of his/her right that the
evidentiary hearing be held in open session and the notice of
the meeting must state the same. Sec. 19.85(1)(b)

3. Considering employment, promotion, compensation or
performance evaluation data of any public employee over
which this body has jurisdiction or responsibility. Sec.

19.85(1)(c)

4. Considering strategy for crime detection or prevention. Sec.
19.85(1)(d)

5. Deliberating or negotiating the purchase of public properties,

the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified
public business whenever competitive or bargaining reasons
require a closed session. Sec. 19.85(1)(e)

6. Considering financial, medical, social or personal histories or
disciplinary data of specific person, preliminary consideration
of specific personnel problems or the investigation of specific
charges, which, if discussed in public, would likely have a
substantial adverse effect on the reputation of the person
referred to in such data. Sec. 19.85(1) (f), except where
paragraph 2 applies.

7. Conferring with legal counsel concerning strategy to be
adopted by the governmental body with respect to litigation in
which it is or is likely to become involved. Sec. 19.85(1)(g)

8. Considering a request for advice from any applicable ethics
board. Sec. 19.85(1)(h)

PLEASE REFER TO CURRENT STATUTE SECTION 19.85 FOR FULL TEXT

CLOSED SESSION RESTRICTIONS:

1. Must convene in open session before going into closed session.

2. May not convene in open session, then convene in closed
session and thereafter reconvene in open session within
twelve hours unless proper notice of this sequence was given
at the same time and in the same manner as the original open

meeting.

3. Final approval or ratification of a collective bargaining
agreement may not be given in closed session.

4. No business may be taken up at any closed session except that

which relates to matters contained in the chief presiding
officer’s announcement of the closed session.

5. In order for a meeting to be closed under Section 19.85(1) (f) at
least one committee member would have to have actual
knowledge of information which he or she reasonably believes
would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect upon the
reputation involved and there must be a probability that such
information would be divulged. Thereafter, only that portion
of the meeting where such information would be discussed can
be closed. The balance of that agenda item must be held in
open session.

BALLOTS, VOTES AND RECORDS:

1. Secret ballot is not permitted except for the election of officers
of the body or unless otherwise permitted by specific statutes.

2. Except as permitted above, any member may require that the
vote of each member be ascertained and recorded.

3. Motions and roll call votes must be preserved in the record and

be available for public inspection.

USE OF RECORDING EQUIPMENT:

The meeting may be recorded, filmed, or photographed, provided that
it does not interfere with the conduct of the meeting or the rights of
the participants.

LEGAL INTERPRETATION:

1. The Wisconsin Attorney General will give advice concerning the
applicability or clarification of the Open Meeting Law upon
request.

2. The municipal attorney will give advice concerning the
applicability or clarification of the Open Meeting Law upon
request.

PENALTY:

Upon conviction, any member of a governmental body who knowingly
attends a meeting held in violation of Subchapter 1V, Chapter 19,
Wisconsin Statutes, or who otherwise violates the said law shall be
subject to forfeiture of not less than $25.00 nor more than $300.00 for
each violation.

Prepared by Oneida County Corporation Counsel Office - 5/16/96



Agenda

AMINLITEC
WIMNU TV

Oneida County Board of Supervisors
Tuesday, January 21st, 2025 — 9:30 a.m.
County Board Meeting Room - 2nd Floor Oneida County Courthouse

CALL TO ORDER:

Chairman Holewinski called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. in the County Board Meeting Room of
the Oneida County Courthouse. There was a brief moment of silence for our troops, law enforcement
officers and emergency responders followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. Prayer/Invocation was
offered by Supervisor Lopez.

Members Present: Linnaea Newman, Chris Schultz, Collette Sorgel, Lenore Lopez, Billy Fried, Ted
Cushing, Robb Jensen, Mike Timmons, Diana Harris, Steven Schreier, Robert Briggs, Robert
Almekinder, Connor Showalter, Scott Holewinski, Dan Hess, Michael Tautges and Greg Oettinger.
Members Present: 17

Absent: Russ Fisher, Debbie Condado, Mitch lves, Chris Hanus

ANNOUNCEMENTS BY CHAIR, CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATIONS:
e Please use a microphone when speaking.

ACCEPT THE MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 17, 2024 MEETING:
Motion/Second: Schreier/Fried to accept the Minutes of the December 17, 2024 meeting. All “Aye”,
Motion carried.

REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS:

e Broadband Report — Supervisor Sorgel stated that they have met with the different ISP’s
(Internet Service Provider) that are interested in the BEAD (Broadband Equity, Access and
Deployment) funding. Sorgel reported that the Broadband Committee has selected Bug
Tussel. Executive Director of the Oneida County Economic Development Tony Pharo
explained that there were four ISP’s interested and it is up to the PSC (Public Service
Commission) to determine which ISP is selected. Pharo explained that there are 5644
businesses and residences that do not have broadband. Pharo noted that the reason they
chose Bug Tussel is because they assured us that they would get internet connectivity to the
whole county. Pharo explained that they are hoping to receive between $25 and $35 Million
from the BEAD grant. Schreier questioned the connectivity of all of the County Facilities and
that this was to have been at no expense to the County. Sweeney went over the funding that
has been provided from Oneida County at this point. Sweeney stated that they have come
very close to all of the County facilities. Sweeny explained that right now the costs are really
high. Sweeny noted that Mitch Olson from Bug Tussel would be able to answer the
connectivity question better and he will join the meeting shortly.

PUBLIC COMMENT (time limit of three minutes):
e Sign attendance form at the podium.

CONSENT AGENDA:

Resolution # 01 — 2025: Offered by the Supervisors of the ADRC Committee to accept a generous
donation to the ADRC Nutrition Program from Lynda Lukowski.

Resolution to accept Donation from the Lynda Lukowski.




Agenda

Resolution approved for presentation to the Oneida County Board by the ADRC Committee.
Resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Oneida County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, Wisconsin State Statue s 59.52(19) requires that the County Board approves all
donations to the county; and

WHEREAS, Oneida County Resolution #37-2019 adopted the Oneida County Acceptance of
Monetary, Non-Monetary and In-Kind Donation Policy; and

WHEREAS, The ADRC was notified on December 9, 2024 that a donation in the amount of $2,000
made to the ADRC was made by Lynda Lukowski; and

WHEREAS, The donation specifies that the funds be used to support the Senior Nutrition Program;
and

WHEREAS, The ADRC provides essential services to the adult, aging and disabled citizens of
Oneida County and the donation would benefit the citizens of Oneida County;

WHEREAS, The use of the funds will be spent in the Senior Nutrition Program, and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Oneida County Board of Supervisors that Oneida County
accepts the generous donation from Lynda Lukowski; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Oneida County Board of Supervisors that the Oneida County
ADRC Committee will approve use of any and all funds provided through this donation.

Approved for presentation to the County Board by the ADRC Committee this 18th day of
January, 2025.

Offered and passage moved by: Ted Cushing, Linnaea Newman, Melanie Fralick, Nancy Watry,
Rita Mahner, Russ Fisher, James Unger

Resolution # 02 — 2025: Offered by the Supervisors of the Land Records Committee to Convey
Excess County Lands Part of EN-843-1 to John and Vicki Morris and Part of EN-843-1 to the Town of
Enterprise.

Resolution to convey excess county lands to Morris and Town of Enterprise.

Resolution approved for presentation to the Oneida County Board by the Supervisors of the
Land Records Commiittee.

Resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Oneida County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, Oneida County retained a 100 foot strip of land on each side of the center line of existing
roads crossing the SE V4 - NE V4 of Section 33, Township 35 North, Range 10 East, as recorded in the
Register of Deeds, Volume 64 of Deeds on Page 262, Document # 109557 recorded on March 5™,
1941; and,

WHEREAS, a request has been made to Oneida County from the adjoining landowner(s) listed in
Exhibit A requesting that a portion of said strip of land described above adjacent to Enterprise Lake Rd.
be conveyed to them as they’re the present adjoining owner(s) of the land, and has paid the $250.00
administrative fee to process this request; and,

WHEREAS, the Town of Enterprise has been notified of such request, and if the Town has no objection
to conveying the excess lands to the adjoining landowner(s); and if the Town has no objection to
accepting a conveyance for a part of Enterprise Lake Rd. right-of-way, the Land Records Committee
recommends that the parcel(s) described in Exhibit A be conveyed to the adjoining landowner(s) and
the Town; and,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oneida County Board of Supervisors hereby approves
conveying the parcel described in Exhibit A to the adjoining landowner(s) and the Town as listed in
Exhibit A, and the Board authorizes the County Clerk, upon receipt of the $30 deed recording fees, to
issue a quit claim deed conveying any interest the County has in the description described in Exhibit A.

Approved for presentation to the County Board by the Land Records Committee this 14" day



Agenda

of January, 2025.
Offered and passage moved by: Chris Schultz, Robert Briggs, Greg Oettinger

Resolution # 03 — 2025: Offered by the Supervisors of the Land Records Committee to Convey Tax
Foreclosed and Other County Real Estate HA-35-24 to Peter J Melcher and Lucille M Melcher; LT-
97-3 to Janis M Reed; Mo-881 & MO-882 to Kevin Remer and Paula Remer; NO-1236 to Kevin Kops;
PE-538-4 to The Mahaffey Living Trust; PL-598-22 to Greg Hargraves; TL-542-2 to Michael Graziano
and Tiffany Graziano; and TL-1256-4 to Deborah A. Donahoe Revocable Declaration of Trust.
Resolution to convey tax foreclosed and other county real estate.

Resolution approved for presentation to the Oneida County Board by the Supervisors of the
Land Records Committee.

Resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Oneida County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, the tax foreclosed real estate parcel(s) identified in Exhibit A listed below have been
offered for public sale pursuant to the procedures in Chapter 18 of the General Code of Oneida County,
WI; and,

WHEREAS, the Land Records Committee has determined it would be in the best interest of Oneida
County to convey the parcel(s) by quit claim deed to the successful bidder(s) listed in Exhibit A; and,
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oneida County Board of Supervisors hereby approve the
sale of the parcel(s) listed in Exhibit A below to the successful bidder(s) listed with any condition or
terms listed in Exhibit A; and,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oneida County Board of Supervisors hereby approves
conveying the parcel(s) described in Exhibit A to the successful bidder(s), upon the receipt of the
required sale amount listed in Exhibit A, and the Board authorizes the County Clerk, upon receipt of
the $30 deed recording fee(s), to issue quit claim deed(s) conveying any interest the County has in the
description(s) described in Exhibit A.

Approved for presentation to the County Board by the Land Records Committee this 14" day
of January, 2025.
Offered and passage moved by: Chris Schultz, Robert Briggs, Greg Oettinger

Resolution # 04 — 2025: Offered by the Supervisors of the Public Works Committee Authorizing the
Purchase of a New Stacking Conveyor for the Price not to Exceed One Hundred Sixty-Four
Thousand Six Hundred Dollars ($164,600.00).

Resolution offered by the Supervisors of the Public Works Committee.

Resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Oneida County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, the Oneida County Public Works Committee and the Highway Department seek to
purchase one (1) Stacking Conveyor; and

WHEREAS, the Highway Department has an account designated for the purchase of “Machinery”
with funds available for 2025; and

WHEREAS, Oneida County Code sec. 3.09(2) requires County Board approval of purchases over
$100,000; and

WHEREAS, the Highway Department and Public Works Committee believe that a Stacking Conveyor
can be purchased for no more than One Hundred Sixty-Four Thousand Six Hundred Dollars
($164,600.00); and

WHEREAS, the Public Works Committee and the Highway Department have assessed their needs
and determined that the purchase of a new Stacking Conveyor is in the best interest of the
department; and

WHEREAS, the Public Works Committee and the Highway Department seek to use a portion of the
available funds in the “Machinery” account to purchase the aforementioned new Stacking Conveyor.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Public Works Committee and the Highway Department



Agenda

are authorized to purchase a new Stacking Conveyor for the price not to exceed One Hundred Sixty-
Four Thousand Six Hundred Dollars ($164,600.00) and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Public Works Committee and the Highway Department are
authorized use of the available funds in the “Machinery” account for the aforementioned purchase.

Approved by the Public Works Committee this 5th day of December, 2024.
Offered and passage moved by: Ted Cushing, Bob Almekinder, Billy Fried, Dan Hess

Resolution # 06 — 2025 / Ordinance Amendment # 10 — 2024: Offered by the Supervisors of the
Planning and Development Committee to Amend Chapter 9 of the Oneida County Zoning and
Shoreland Protection Ordinance, Article 7, Section 9.72 Building Height Restrictions.

Resolution to amend Section 9.72 Building Height Restrictions.

Ordinance Amendment offered by the Planning and Development Committee.

Resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Oneida County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, the Planning & Development Committee, having considered Ordinance Amendment #10-
2024, which was filed October 31, 2024, (copy attached) to amend Section 9.72 of the Oneida County
Zoning and Shoreland Protection Ordinance, and having given notice thereof as provided by law and
having held a public hearing thereon December 11, 2024, pursuant to Section 59.69(5), Wisconsin
Statutes, and having been informed of the facts pertinent to the changes which are as follows:
WHEREAS, Oneida County regulates the height of a structure pursuant to Section 9.72 Building
Height Restrictions; and
WHEREAS, as part of the height limitation, Section 9.72 also regulated the number of stories; and
WHEREAS, the Planning and Development Committee and staff believed it was not necessary to
regulate the number of stories if the intent of Section 9.72 is to regulate to overall height; and
WHEREAS, the Planning and Development Committee held a public hearing and nobody spoke in
favor or against the proposed changes; and
WHEREAS, the Planning and Development Committee has carefully studied the proposed changes
and recommends approval.
NOW, THEREFORE, THE ONEIDA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DOES ORDAIN AS
FOLLOWS:
Section 1. Any existing ordinances, codes, resolutions, or portions thereof in conflict with this
ordinance shall be and hereby are repealed as far as any conflict exists.
Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect the day after passage and publication as required by law.
Section 3. If any claims, provisions or portions of this ordinance are adjudged unconstitutional or
invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this ordinance shall not be affected
thereby.
Section 4. Chapter 9 of the General Code of Oneida County, Wisconsin, is amended as follows
[additions noted by underline, deletions noted by strikethrough]:
9.72 BUILDING HEIGHT RESTRICTIONS (#08-2004,03-2007,15-2017)
Height Limit Restrictions
A. All structures located within 75 f feet of the ordinary high water mark (OHWM). No principal
or accessory structure located within 75 ft feet of the OHWM of any navigable waters shall
exceed 35 f feet in height. See Article 10 definitions.
B. Principal and accessory structures located greater than 75 ft feet from the OHWM. See Article
10 definitions.
1. Except as provided in section 9.72(B), any building or structure exceeding two-{2)-stories
or 35 feet in height shall require a CUP.
2. No principal building or structure shall exceed two-stories—or 35 feet in height and no
detached accessory structure shall exceed 25 feet in height in District 2 Single Family
Residential.




Agenda

3. No multiple family dwelling units shall exceed two-stories—or 35 feet in height when
community sewer and water facilities are not provided.

4. No detached accessory structure shall exceed 25 feet in height in District 3 Multiple
Family Residential.

The County Clerk shall, within seven (7) days after adoption of Ordinance Amendment #10-2024 by
the Oneida County Board of Supervisors, cause a certified copy thereof to be transmitted by mail to
the Town Clerks of Oneida County and the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Offered and passage moved by: Scott Holewinski, Bob Almekinder, Dan Hess

e Appointments to Committees, Commissions and other

Organizations:

o Appoint James Henry, Northwoods Store, to act as an
authorized Emergency Fire Warden in Oneida County.

o0 Appoint Charlie Gahler, Woodruff Ace Hardware, to act as an
authorized Emergency Fire Warden in Oneida County

o Appoint Jeff Verdoorn to the Oneida County Board of
Adjustment as the 15t Alternate for a 3-year term to expire July,
2028.

o0 Appoint Brad Herrold to the Oneida County Board of
Adjustment as the 2"? Alternate for a 3-year term to expire July,
2028.

Motion/Second: Jensen/Cushing to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Roll Call Vote: 17 Aye; 4 Absent, Fisher, Condado, Ives, Hanus
Motion: Adopted

Motion/Second: Schreier/Hess to pull item Resolution # 05 — 2025 from the Consent Agenda.
Roll Call Vote on Motion: 17 Aye; 4 Absent, Fisher, Condado, Ives, Hanus
Motion: Adopted

CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTIONS & ORDINANCES:

Resolution # 07 — 2025: Offered by the Supervisors of the Executive Committee to Reclassify a
Full-Time Account Technician (Billing Specialist) Position and a Part-Time (50% Billing Clerk) Position
to Finance Technician Positions within the New Human Service Department Effective January 1,
2025.

Resolution to reclassify a full time Account Technician (Billing Specialist) position and a part
time (50%) Billing Clerk position to Finance Technician positions within the new Human
Service Department effective January 1, 2025.

Resolution approved for presentation to the Oneida County Board by the Supervisors of the
Executive Committee.

Resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Oneida County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, Forest, Oneida and Vilas Counties have each passed a Resolution to withdraw from the
Tri-County Human Service Board effective December 31, 2024; and

WHEREAS, Resolution 53-2024 was approved by the County Board of Supervisors on May 21, 2024
that created position titles and employee placement on the Classification Plan due to the creation of
the Oneida County Department of Human Services, and

WHEREAS, Oneida County Human Services Director has been reviewing positions that have been
added to the Human Service Department and has determined that these positions require very
specific technical knowledge and skill that would justify their placement at a higher level; and



Agenda

WHEREAS, insurance, Medicaid and Medicare billing are very important functions within the
department that bring in a significant amount of revenue to support the departments operations. Staff
will work to capture all available insurance and federal program revenue; and

WHEREAS, the department believes that through efficiencies and completing a quality improvement
project, the department will generate additional revenue to cover the cost of these reclassifications,
however if revenue is not realized the department would be over budget; and

WHEREAS, the Social Services Committee does recommend the changes as presented by the
Human Services Director and recommends such to the County Board; and

WHEREAS, the County Board was aware that there could be additional changes to positions needed
as the evaluation of the Oneida County Human Services Department continued.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, Oneida County Board of Supervisors will reclassify; a full time
Account Technician (Billing Specialist) position and a part time (50%) Billing Clerk position to Finance
Technician positions at Grade Level H of the Non-exempt Wage Schedule; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Oneida County Board of Supervisors that it authorizes the
aforementioned changes to the Human Service Department shall take effect January 1, 2025 upon
adoption of this resolution. No funding is being requested as part of this resolution.

Approved for presentation to the County Board by the Executive Committee this 15" day of
January, 2025.

Offered and passage moved by: Robb Jensen, Scott Holewinski, Steven Schreier, Russ Fisher,
Diana Harris

Discussion: Human Service Department Director Mary Rideout stated that this Resolution is to re-
class two existing positions. Rideout explained that these are accounting staff that do the billing for
Medicaid and Medicare. Rideout noted that these are critical positions and this should be brought up
to the other pay grades within the department. Rideout explained that this position will potentially
increase revenue and stated that she has asked for no additional funding for this position as the intent
is to increase the revenue to cover that difference. Schreier questioned a signature that was crossed
off of the presented Resolution and what the meaning of that was. Schreier noted that the vote at
Committee should maybe be listed on the Resolution when presented. Holewinski stated that the
signatures are to forward it to the County Board, not necessarily what they voted. Fugle stated that
he would need to look at code and he would meet with Administrative Coordinator Tracy Hartman.
Fugle explained that this did pass at the committee level. Jensen noted that the intent for the
signature is to forward it on to the committee for consideration, not a reflection of how you voted.
Discussion regarding the intent of the signature on a Resolution.

Roll Call Vote on Resolution # 07 — 2025: 16 Aye; 1 Nay Fried; 4 Absent, Fisher, Condado, lves,
Hanus

Resolution # 07 — 2025: Adopted

Resolution # 05 — 2025: Offered by the Supervisors of the Executive Committee Endorsing Bug
Tussel Wireless’ Application for BEAD (Broadband, Equity, Access, and Deployment) Funding for
Broadband Expansion in Oneida County.

Resolution Endorsing Bug Tussel Wireless’ Application for BEAD (Broadband, Equity,
Access, and Deployment) Funding for Broadband Expansion in Oneida County.

Resolution approved for presentation to the Oneida County Board by the Supervisors of the
Executive Committee.

Resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Oneida County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, Broadband, Equity, Access, and Deployment (BEAD) funding is available for unserved
and underserved households and businesses within Oneida County; and

WHEREAS the Oneida County Board of Supervisors recognizes that broadband connectivity and
reliability are critical infrastructure for health, safety, and quality of life for all community residents to



Agenda

participate in the full benefits of our society and economy including access to telemedicine,
educational, and economic opportunities; and

WHEREAS the Oneida County Board of Supervisors established a Broadband Committee in June
2013; and

WHEREAS a countywide survey of broadband needs and issues was conducted among residents
who own vacation properties in Oneida County in 2013 and found that 52% of respondents
experience issues with connectivity and that access to better connectivity would result in an average
stay of 37 additional days creating a positive impact on the local economy of more than $5.9 million
annually in 2013 dollars; and

WHEREAS, the Oneida County Broadband Committee has made recommendations for broadband
infrastructure identifying the need for broadband expansion to all residents and businesses who are
currently not served or underserved and a preference for fiber to the home as a priority; and
WHEREAS four internet service providers have been interviewed for partnership opportunities to
meet county-identified broadband infrastructure goals; and

WHEREAS Bug Tussel Wireless is seeking BEAD funding for 140 Business Units of Oneida County;
and

WHEREAS Bug Tussel Wireless is interested in providing fiber to the home as a priority identified by
Oneida County; and

WHEREAS, Bug Tussel Wireless has partnered with Oneida County on six current and past
broadband expansion grants that included both fixed wireless and fiber to the home projects; and
WHEREAS, Bug Tussel Wireless has a proven record of accomplishments in Oneida County, having
made investments in our communities since 2018; and

WHEREAS, Bug Tussel Wireless has discussed their plans at the January 6, 2025, broadband
committee meeting.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Oneida County Board of Supervisors endorses the
application of Bug Tussel Wireless for BEAD funding to support their broadband infrastructure project
in Oneida County

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Oneida County Board of Supervisors
directs Oneida County Economic Development Corporation, Executive Director, Tony Pharo to draft
and provide a letter to the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin and the applicant outlining this
endorsement and verifying the applicant and geographic location affected which shall include the
minutes from this meeting.

Approved for presentation to the County Board by the Executive Committee this 15" day of
January, 2025.

Offered and passage moved by: Robb Jensen, Scott Holewinski, Billy Fried, Steven Schreier, Russ
Fisher, Diana Harris

Discussion: Sweeney introduced Mitch Olson as our representative from Bug Tussel. Schreier
questioned Olson asking if there was any additional cost being incurred by the County to connect all
of the County facilities. Schreier stated that there was an understanding that there would be no other
cost to the county to connect these locations. Olson stated that there are a couple of proposals to go
about funding this and it will need to be determined once the cost is determined. Schreier questioned
if the BEAD grant funding could be used to cover those costs. Olson stated they would need to be
BEAD-eligible locations and that would need to be determined. Sweeny stated that with the
paperwork that he received as a project manager, the connection of the facilities was part of the
overall $28 Million dollar package. Sweeny noted that he and Olson are working through that.
Sweeny went over some of the cost savings to the County once there is an established network.
Olson stated he does not want to put a number on it until they have the final numbers. Olson stated
this is an allowable expense under the bond, but it will need to be determined if that is how it should
be funded. Olson stated that they will work together to come up with a couple of options. Olson
stated that this will happen once 2025 construction season starts. Holewinski stated that the initial



Agenda

discussions stated that the facilities would be connected with the original $24 Million dollars.
Holewinski stated that we were not told you would just get close to the buildings. Olson stated he
was sorry if he was not clear. Sweeny noted that IT Director Jason Rhodes did budget for the costs
inside of the buildings. Sweeny explained that the connectivity to the building was just not budgeted
for. Discussion ensued. Schreier noted that we have already given $28 Million dollars and these
projects should be completed. Holewinski stated once this is all worked out this should be brought
back to the County Board. Rhodes stated that Bug Tussel was the best price and service for an ISP.
Roll Call Vote on Resolution # 05 — 2025: 17 Aye; 4 Absent, Fisher, Condado, Ives, Hanus
Resolution # 05 — 2025: Adopted

Resolution # 08 — 2025: Offered by the Supervisors of the Executive Committee to Add a Full-Time
Children’s Long Term Support and Service Coordinator Position.

Resolution to add a full time Children’s Long Term Support and Service Coordinator position.
Resolution approved for presentation to the Oneida County Board by the Supervisors of the
Executive Committee.

Resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Oneida County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, The Oneida County Human Services Department administers the Children’s Long Term
Support (CLTS) Program for Oneida, Vilas and Forest Counties; and

WHEREAS, The Human Service Department’s contract with the State Department of Health Services
has established enroliment timeliness requirements for eligible participants; and

WHEREAS, In order to maintain manageable caseloads in 2025 and remain in compliance with our
contract the department is requesting to add a Support and Service Coordinator position; and
WHEREAS, Sufficient funding is provided through our State contract to cover all costs associated with
a Support and Service Coordinator position; and

WHEREAS, the Social Services Committee recommends the addition of another Support and Service
Coordinator in order to serve all eligible participants; and

WHEREAS, the Executive Committee is in agreement and recommends the creation of the full time,
2080-hour, Support and Service Coordinator position; and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Oneida County Board of Supervisors that

effective upon passage, a full time Children’s Support and Service Coordinator position shall be created
at Grade Level | of the Non-Exempt Wage Schedule; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Oneida County Board of Supervisors that by

adoption of this resolution it shall be deemed that all related costs, as set forth in the fiscal impact
statement which is attached hereto and made a part hereof, will be funded by the Department of
Health Services contract and that no county tax levy is need to fund this position. Should the funding
decrease or increase the position shall be adjusted based on non-tax levy funds available.

Approved for presentation to the County Board by the Executive Committee this 15t day of
January, 2025.

Offered and passage moved by: Robb Jensen, Scott Holewinski, Billy Fried, Steven Schreier, Russ
Fisher, Diana Harris

Discussion: Human Service Director Mary Rideout stated that the Children’s Long Term Support
position provides a service to Oneida County. Rideout explained that this is a service we provide to
Oneida County residents as well as to Forest and Vilas through contracts. Rideout noted that we are
contracted through the State of Wisconsin to provide this service and costs the County no money to
provide. Rideout reported that per the contract, we are required to provide this service. Rideout
stated that we need to add a position to meet that contract. Rideout noted that there is no county



Agenda

funding needed for this position as it is fully grant funded. Rideout stated that normally this would go
through the budget process but this is unique due to the acquisition of the Human Service Center.
Roll Call Vote on Resolution # 08 — 2025: 17 Aye; 4 Absent, Fisher, Condado, Ives, Hanus
Resolution # 08 — 2025: Adopted

Resolution # 09 — 2025: Offered by the Supervisors of the Executive Committee to Create a Full-
Time Economic Support Specialist.

Resolution to create a full time Economic Support Specialist.

Resolution approved for presentation to the Oneida County Board by the Supervisors of the
Executive Committee.

Resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Oneida County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, As part of the IM Central Consortium (Marathon, Portage, Oneida and Langlade), we
are required by our state contract to maintain system benchmarks to ensure case accuracy and
customer satisfaction. The consortium has 53 Economic Support Specialist who assist residents in
their application for FoodShare, Medical Assistance and other economic programs; and
WHEREAS, since the COVID Public Health Emergency, the consortia has seen a 16% increase in
cases which creates an increase in caseload management needs, including handling calls,
processing renewals and processing new applications; and

WHEREAS, The consortium managers have determined, and the 4 Directors have agreed that in
order to meet state required timelines an additional 3 Specialist positions are needed consortium
wide, and that the best location for the three new positions be one each in Oneida, Langlade and
Portage Counties; and

WHEREAS, the consortium has sufficient State and Federal funds to cover the costs of the position;
and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Oneida County Board of Supervisors, authorities and
directs that a full-time Economic Support Specialist, Grade Level G, position be added in the Human
Services Department; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Oneida County Board of Supervisors that by

adoption of this resolution it shall be deemed that all related costs, as set forth in the fiscal impact
statement which is attached hereto and made a part hereof, shall be supported by non-tax levy funds.
Should the funding decrease or increase the position shall be adjusted based on non-tax levy funds
available.

Approved for presentation to the County Board by the Executive Committee this 15t day of
January, 2025.

Offered and passage moved by: Robb Jensen, Scott Holewinski, Billy Fried, Steven Schreier, Russ
Fisher, Diana Harris

Discussion: Rideout stated that for the past 12 years Oneida County has been a part of the IM
Central Consortium for Foodshare and Medicaid. Rideout stated that Oneida, Langlade, Marathon
and Portage are a group/consortium that administers the Foodshare and Medicaid program. Rideout
reported that each county employs their own staff to service this four county region. Rideout
explained that they operate a call center, noting that the contract with the State of Wisconsin has
benchmarks regarding how quickly calls need to be processed. Rideout noted that there are long
wait times and the Consortium has determined that there was a need to add three new positions, one
being in Oneida County. Rideout reported that this is a fully funded position.

Roll Call Vote on Resolution # 09 — 2025: 17 Aye; 4 Absent, Fisher, Condado, Ives, Hanus
Resolution # 09 — 2025: Adopted




Agenda

Resolution # 10 — 2025: Offered by the Supervisors of the Executive Committee to Add a Full-Time
Substance Use Disorder Counselor Position.

Resolution to add a full time Substance Use Disorder Counselor position.

Resolution approved for presentation to the Oneida County Board by the Supervisors of the
Executive Committee.

Resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Oneida County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, The Oneida County Public Health Department has identified Substance Use Disorder as
a public health concern; and

WHEREAS, The Oneida County Criminal Justice Coordinating Committee (CJCC) has recommended
that Oneida County re-establish the Operating While Intoxicated (OWI) Treatment Court; and
WHEREAS, The OWI Sub-Committee of the CJCC has worked for over a year to contract with a private
substance use counselor to provide services to the OWI Court without success; and

WHEREAS, The Human Service Department has applied for and will receive a Correctional Clients
Substance Use Disorder Services grant through the Department of Corrections that will fund the costs
associate with the OWI Court; and

WHEREAS, The Outpatient Clinic Manager and Human Services Director have determined that an
additional full time, 2080-hour, Substance Use Disorder Counselor within the Human Service
Department could management the treatment needs of the OWI Court in addition to providing
counseling services to the residents of Oneida, Vilas and Forest Counties; and

WHEREAS, the Social Services Committee recommends the addition of another Substance Use
Disorder Counselor to support the Departments efforts to expand substance use services to residents
and to support the OWI Court; and

WHEREAS, the Executive Committee is in agreement and recommends the creation of the full time,
2080-hour, Substance Use Disorder Counselor position; and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Oneida County Board of Supervisors that

effective upon passage, a full time Substance Use Disorder Counselor position shall be created at
Grade Level J of the Non-Exempt Wage Schedule; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Oneida County Board of Supervisors that by

adoption of this resolution it shall be deemed that all related costs, as set forth in the fiscal impact
statement which is attached hereto and made a part hereof, will be funded by the Department of
Corrections grant and Medicaid/Insurance billing and that no county tax levy is need to fund this
position. Should the funding decrease or increase the position shall be adjusted based on non-tax
levy funds available.

Approved for presentation to the County Board by the Executive Committee this 15" day of
January, 2025.

Offered and passage moved by: Robb Jensen, Scott Holewinski, Billy Fried, Steven Schreier, Russ
Fisher, Diana Harris

Discussion: Rideout explained that back in 2023 there was an operating OWI court in Oneida
County. Rideout noted that the Substance Use Counselor was provided by the Human Service
Center at that time. Rideout reported that in 2023 they discontinued that service. Rideout explained
that the CJCC has been working on getting the OWI court back up and running. Rideout stated that
this allows for the person with OWI get into treatment as opposed to go through the Criminal Justice
System. Rideout stated that the CJCC suggested adding a position that would serve the OWI court
and would be able to also service people in the County through the Human Service Department for
substance use counseling. Rideout noted that this position is fully funded through the Department Of
Corrections OWI Court and Medicaid.



Agenda

Roll Call Vote on Resolution # 10 — 2025: 17 Aye; 4 Absent, Fisher, Condado, Ives, Hanus
Resolution # 10 — 2025: Adopted

Resolution # 11 — 2025: Offered by Supervisor Robb Jensen to Amend the 2025 Budget to Add
Three New Positions to the Oneida County Department of Human Services.

Seconded by Harris.

Resolution to Amend the 2025 Budget to add three new positions to the Oneida County
Department of Human Services.

Resolution approved for presentation to the Oneida County Board by Supervisor Robb
Jensen.

Resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Oneida County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, the Oneida County Board adopted Resolution #106-2024 to approve the 2025 Budget;
and,

WHEREAS, the Human Services Director has identified the need for additional positions to the
Department included, but limited to, one Economic Support Specialist, Substance use Disorder
Counselor, and Children’s Long Term Support and Service Coordinator for a total estimated increase
in expenses of $257,667; and,

WHEREAS, the additional positions are estimated to generate sufficient grant and / or program
revenue for 2025 to offset the full increased costs of the wages, benefits and ancillary costs
associated with the aforementioned positions; and,

WHEREAS, the 2025 Oneida County budget did not contemplate the new positions costs of Human
Services personnel; and,

WHEREAS, the Finance Director is hereby authorized to establish new accounts related to the new
positions within the Human Services Department with additional funds of $257,667, offset with
$257,667 in revenue to be recouped from the Human Services Department accounts for a net budget
neutral tax levy impact; and,

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Statutes require a resolution adopted by the County Board under section
65.90 (5)(b) for the transfer of money for any purpose in excess of funds appropriated; and,
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Oneida County Board of Supervisors approves an amendment
to the 2025 Budget as described herein as a supplemental appropriation.

Offered and passage moved by: Robb Jensen, Diana Harris

Discussion: Jensen stated that when addressing these last three Resolutions we are amending the
Budget regardless of the funding. Jensen stated that this is adjusting the full-time employee totals in
the budget.

Roll Call Vote on Resolution # 11 — 2025: 17 Aye; 4 Absent, Fisher, Condado, Ives, Hanus
Resolution # 11 — 2025: Adopted

Resolution # 12 — 2025: Offered by the Supervisors of the Executive Committee to Amend the 2025
Budget to Add Funding for the Capital Improvement Fund.

Resolution to Amend the 2025 Budget to Add Funding for the Capital Improvement Fund.
Resolution approved for presentation to the Oneida County Board by the Supervisors of the
Executive Committee.

Resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Oneida County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, the Oneida County Board adopted Resolution # 106-2024 to approve the 2025 Budget;
and,

WHEREAS, the adopted budget allocated $4,352,980 for the Capital Projects Fund; and,
WHEREAS, the 2025 Capital Projects Fund includes $125,000 for Law Enforcement Center Dispatch
Fire Suppression replacement project; and,



Agenda

WHEREAS, the Buildings & Grounds Department is requesting $201,250 for the Law Enforcement
Center Dispatch Fire Suppression replacement project; and,

WHEREAS, the additional funding for the project of $76,250 requires use of General Fund Reserves
that is not included in the adopted 2025 budget; and,

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Statutes require a resolution adopted by the County Board under section
65.90 (5)(b) for the transfer of money for any purpose in excess of funds appropriated; and,
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Oneida County Board of Supervisors approves an amendment
to the 2025 Budget and further authorizes a transfer from the General Fund Reserves of $76,250 as a
supplemental appropriation specifically and only for the uses as discussed herein.

Offered and passage moved by: Robb Jensen, Scott Holewinski, Billy Fried, Scott Holewinski,
Russ Fisher, Diana Harris

Discussion: Huber stated that this is for the fire suppression system at the Law Enforcement
Center. Huber explained that the bid came in at $204,000 and this is $76,000 more than what was
requested in the CIP process. Huber noted that this is a safety issue and if this went down they
would need to move the dispatchers. Huber reported that it is not broke at this point but this is a very
important project. Newman questioned if it went down how long would it be down and what would be
the cost to replace the potentially damaged equipment. Huber stated that approximately over $1
Million dollars would be the cost of the equipment replacement and it could take up to six months to a
year to get parts. Hess stated that you can wait for it to fail but it is near the end of its life. Hess
explained that you could look into another vendor, but if you went to another vendor you would have a
second contract and payment. Holewinski explained that this is a powder fire suppressant and not
water, if it was a water system it would ruin all of the equipment in this room. Holewinski noted that
this was determined a priority. Fried stated that he would like to see this project go forward but stated
that he does not want to amend the budget this early in the year. Fried questioned if there a project
that was going to be postponed. Huber stated that they plan to postpone a water tower project. Fried
stated that the Executive Committee could evaluate and present an amended CIP project list using
money that was already allotted in the budget. Holewinski stated that the Executive Committee
already looked at this and determined that it was a priority project for 2025, whether we do it this year
or next year it's already budgeted for. Holewinski noted that he is in favor of approving this and not
removing a project from the CIP program. Jensen stated that if we delay the water tower project it will
push it into 2026. Smigielski explained that to delay a project does not change the budgeted amount
of money that this body approved. Smigielski noted that if this body would like to remove the funding
for the water tower project they would need to take action to change the actual budget. Holewinski
explained that this Resolution is for this project and funding for this project only.

Roll Call Vote on Resolution # 12 — 2025: 17 Aye; 4 Absent, Fisher, Condado, lves, Hanus
Resolution # 12 — 2025: Adopted

NEXT MEETING DATE AND TIME February 18™, 2025 @ 9:30 a.m.
Unless a motion is made to change the starting time.

ADJOURNMENT:
Chairman Holewinski adjourned the meeting at 10:37 a.m.




Agenda

\11/ :
NemZ. Oneida County
" Economic Development
Corporation

January 11, 2025

Collette Sorgel — County Board Supervisor & Broadband Liaison
6463 Cedar Crest Ln

Three Lakes, WI 54562

608-516-1831

Dear Collette,

On February 10, 2024, we held an OCEDC Broadband Task Force meeting to discuss the Federal BEAD Grant
project and the current broadband initiatives in Oneida County.

Bug Tussel Update

John Sweeney (Project Manager) provided a detailed project update. Key takeaways include:

1.

2.

John and Tony provided project summary information to several Town Chairs and Libraries, addressing
BEAD endorsement and answering citizen inquiries.

Worked with Buildings and Grounds, ITS, and Bug Tussel personnel to refine lateral construction
requests for access to dark fiber at county facilities. This aspect remains under review by Bug Tussel
executive leadership.

Continues to draft and incorporate lateral construction plans into a Facilities Use Agreement for County
Board consideration.

Initiated a 2024 financial review with the Finance Director, confirming that over $12 million of bond
funds have been expended.

Communicated with Bug Tussel regarding the Burrows Lake County Forest tower site, currently under
review by Corporation Counsel.

Ongoing discussions on public safety and public agency partnerships for tower locations throughout
Oneida County.

Continue to assist OCEDC by providing subject matter expertise, reviewing data, and evaluating vendor
proposals related to state and federal broadband grants.

The Oneida County Broadband Committee has been actively pursuing strategies to expand broadband access
across the county. As part of the BEAD (Broadband Equity, Access, and Deployment) grant program, the
committee interviewed four Internet Service Providers (ISPs) and selected Bug Tussel as the preferred provider
for broadband deployment in underserved and unserved areas.

BEAD Grant & County Board Resolution

Mr. Tony Pharo emailed the County Board Resolution 05-2025 to Mitchel Olson of Bug Tussel on Wednesday,
January 29th, along with support letters from towns and residents. An additional support letter from the Town
of Newbold was sent on Friday, January 31st.

P.O. BOX 682 * RHINELANDER, WI 54501 *715/369-9110 * INFOQOCEDC.ORG * WWW.OCEDC.ORG



Agenda

! :
.“:s\;ﬁé{{, Oneida County
" Economic Development
Corporation

Bug Tussel has acknowledged receipt of all supporting materials, which should qualify them for 12 additional
points on their BEAD grant application.

The Public Service Commission (PSC) has stated that ISP proposals must be submitted by February 25, 2025.
Oneida County will be informed of its BEAD funding allocation in late July or August 2025.

Bug Tussel Promissory Note

This note serves as the local match for the grant and has been negotiated on behalf of the County by Mr. Schulz
(Bond Counsel). More information will follow as details are finalized.

Next Meeting & Additional Resources
The next OCEDC Broadband Task Force meeting is scheduled for March 10th.

For those interested in a comprehensive overview of broadband efforts in Oneida County, please refer to the
following links:

e Wisconsin Broadband Challenge Map
e Interactive Broadband Mapping (arcgis.com)
e Proposed Broadband Project — Oneida County, WI

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further details.

With best regards,
g
Sy

Tony Pharo
Executive Director
Oneida County Economic Development Corporation

CC:

Scott Holewinski
Billy Fried
Tracy Hartman (County Board Monthly Board Packet)
Pete Otis
Greg Miljevich
Mark Foley
John Sweeney
Sara Chiamulera
P.O. BOX 682 * RHINELANDER, WI 54501 *715/369-91 10 * INFO@QOCEDC.ORG * WWW.OCEDC.ORG


https://www.arcgis.com/
https://www.oneidacountywi.gov/

Agenda

|98 PO B =t e e et o ek e e ek

(98]
[u—y

32

35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50

RESOLUTION # /3 - 5084

Resolution to Update the Format Used for Resolutions and Ordinance Amendments

Resolution approved for presentation to the Oneida County Board by the Supervisors of the
Executive Committee.

Resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Oneida County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, County Board Supervisors have expressed a desire to have the Committee
votes recorded so that the public will know how committee members have voted, and;

WHEREAS, Per Oneida County Code 2.03 (1) All resolutions, ordinances, ordinance
amendments (all hereinafter referred to as resolutions) coming before the Board shall be
reduced to writing using a format approved by the County Board, and;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oneida County Board of Supervisors hereby
approves the attached updated Resolution format to be used for all Resolutions brought before
the Oneida County Board.

Vote Required: Majority = x 2/3 Majority = 3/4 Majority =
The County Board has the legal authority to adopt: Yes No as reviewed
by the Corporation Counsel, , Date:

Approved for presentation to the County Board by the Executive Committee this 29" day of
January, 2025.

Consent Agenda Item: \,( YES NO

Offered and passage moved by:

Lo (’/HQ

Jé%p ;\éor Billy ned

Supervisgr Scott Ho1ewmsk|

AdAND Tt N
Supervisor Russ Fisher

Supervisor Diana Harris

Suparvisor b Jensen
;

Supervisor Steven Schreier

SN

Supe or Connor Showalter




Agenda

51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69

e Ayes
Nays
Absent
Abstain
. Adopted

by the County Board of Supervisors this 18" day February, 2025.

Defeated

Tracy Hartman, County Clerk Scott Holewinski, County Board Chair



Agenda

Yoo~ B L b

RESOIL.UTION #

Resolution fo ....

Resolution approved for presentation o the Oneida County Board by the Supervisors of the
Commiittee

Resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Oneida County, Wisconsin:
WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,
WHEREAS,
WHEREAS,

WHEREAS
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED,
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,

Vote Required: Majority = 2/3 Majority = 3/4 Maijority =

The County Board has the legal authority to adopt: Yes No as reviewed

by the Corporation Counsel, , Date:

Approved for presentation to the County Board by the Committee this
day of , 2025,

Consent Agenda ltem: YES NO

Offered and passage moved by:

Aye Nay Abstain

Fiscal Impact
Supervisor (enter name)
Included in
Resolution
Supervisor (enter name)
Attached
N/A Supervisor (enter name)

Supervisor (enter name)

Supervisor (enter name)




Supervisor (enter name)

Supervisor (enter name)
__ Ayes
Nays
Absent
Abstain
Adopted

by the County Board of Supervisors this day , 2025,

Defeated

Tracy Hartman, County Clerk Scott Holewinski, County Board Chair




Agenda

oW

RESOLUTION # |4 -0a5&

Resolution offered by the Supervisors of the Public Works Commiittee.

Resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Oneida County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, the Oneida County Public Works Committee and the Highway
Department seek to purchase one (1) Shop Truck; and

WHEREAS, the Highway Department has an account designated for the
purchase of “Machinery” with funds available for 2025; and

WHEREAS, Oneida County Code sec. 3.09(2) requires County Board approval
of purchases over $100,000; and

WHEREAS, the Highway Department and Public Works Committee believe that
a Shop Truck can be purchased for no more than One Hundred Ten Thousand
Seven Hundred Thirty-Eight Dollars ($110,738); and

WHEREAS, the Public Works Committee and the Highway Department have
assessed their needs and determined that the purchase of a new Shop Truck is in
the best interest of the department; and

WHEREAS, the Public Works Committee and the Highway Department seek to
use a portion of the available funds in the “Machinery” account to purchase the
aforementioned new Shop Truck.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Public Works Committee and the
Highway Department are authorized to purchase a new Shop Truck for the price not
to exceed One Hundred Ten Thousand Seven Hundred Thirty-Eight Dollars
($110,738.00) and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Public Works Committee and the Highway
Department are authorized use of the available funds in the “Machinery” account for
the aforementioned purchase.

Vote Required: Majority = / 2/3 Majority = Y% Majority =
The County Board has the legal authority 1o adopt: Yes No as reviewed
by the Corporatyzn Counsel, 7 i\ , Date:

Approved by the Public Works Cth'«ttee:) 6th day of February 2025.

Consent Agenda ltem: X YES NO




/4/
Offered and passage moved by: éf% é/ Py i

Supervisor

Supervisor
Ayes

— Nays

__ Absent

___ _Abstain
_ Adopted

by the County Board of Supervisors this day , 2025.

Defeated

Tracy Hartman, County Clerk Scott Holewinski, County Board Chair



Agenda

Do~ ON U R W b

RESOLUTION# | & -3085
ORDINANCE AMENDMENT #14-2024

CHAPTER 9 OF THE ONEIDA COUNTY ZONING AND SHORELAND PROTECTION
ORDINANCE, ARTICLE 5, SECTION 9.54 MOBILE TOWER SITING

Resolution to amend Section 9.54 Mobile Tower Siting
Ordinance Amendment offered by the Planning and Development Committee.
Resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Oneida County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, the Planning & Deveiopment Committee, having considered
Ordinance Amendment #14-2024, which was filed January 21, 2025 (copy attached) to
amend Section 9.54 Mobile Tower Siting of the Oneida County Zoning and Shoreland
Protection Ordinance, and having given notice thereof as provided by law and having
held a public hearing thereon February 5, 2025, pursuant to Section 58.69(5), Wisconsin
Statutes, and having been informed of the facts pertinent to the changes which are as
follows:

WHEREAS, Oneida County regulates mobile towers through Section 9.54 Mobile
Tower Siting of the Oneida County Zoning and Shoreland Protection Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Development Committee and the Oneida County
Board of Supervisors want the Planning and Zoning Department to be more financially
self-sufficient; and

WHEREAS, the Oneida County Board of Supervisors approved a fee of three
thousand dollars ($3,000.00) for new mobile service support structures and Class |
Colocation; and

WHEREAS, the Oneida County Board of Supervisors approved a fee of five
hundred dollars ($500.00) for a Class Il Colocation; and

WHEREAS, the Ordinance Amendment will effectuate the fee passed by the
Oneida County Board of Supervisors,; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Development Committee held a public hearing and
there were 0 public comments received, 0 people spoke in favor, 0 people spoke
against, and 0 spoke in ambiguity of the proposed changes; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Development Committee has carefully studied the
proposed changes after listening to comments made at the public hearing and
recommends approval.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE ONEIDA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Any existing ordinances, codes, resolutions, or portions thereof in
conflict with this ordinance shall be and hereby are repealed as far as any conflict exists.

Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect the day after passage and publication
as required by law.

Section 3. If any claims, provisions or portions of this ordinance are adjudged




Agenda

52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69

70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
05
96
97
08
99

100

101

unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this
ordinance shall not be affected thereby.

Section 4. Chapter 9 of the General Code of Oneida County, Wisconsin, is
amended as follows [additions noted by underline, deletions noted by strikethrough]:

9.54 MOBILE TOWER SITING (Amend #25-2005,03-2007,11-2008,2-2013,3-2015)

D. Siting and Construction of Any New Mobile Service Support Structure and
Facilities and Class | Collocation

8. The fee for the permit is-$4:500 as periodically designated by the Oneida
County Board not to exceed the fee per pursuant to § 66.0404(4)(d), Wis.
Stats.

E. Class 2 Collocation

2. The fee for the permit is-$500 as periodically designated by the Oneida
County Board not to exceed the fee pursuant to § 66.0404(4)(d), Wis. Stats.

The County Clerk shall, within seven (7) days after adoption of Ordinance Amendment
#14-2024 by the Oneida County Board of Supervisors, cause a certified copy thereof to
be transmitted by mail to the Town Clerks of Oneida County and the Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources.

Approved for presentation to the County Board by the Planning and Development
Committee this 5 day of February, 2025.

Consent Agenda ltem: X __YES _ NO

Vote Required: Majority = 2/3 Majority = 3/4 Majority =

The County Board has the Iegal authority to adopt: Yes I/No as reviewed by
the Corporation Counsel, ,Date: 2702

Offered and passage moved bu/%%f( ([é{fé?ﬁ{}b/

Supervisor
Z) V) 2

M/ﬁi?

Supervisor

Ayes



Agenda

102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116

Nays
Absent
Abstain

Enacted

by the County Board of Supervisors this day of , 2025,

Defeated

Tracy Hartman, Clerk

Scott Holewinski, County Board Chair



Agenda

&

COUNTY CLERK
OFFI(E)ENOEFDA COUNTY
N 9-1 2025
ORDINANCE AMENDMENT #14-2024 JAN 21
CHAPTER 9 ONEIDA COUNTY CLERK

ARTICLE 5 — Additional Types of Uses
SECTION 9.54 — Mobile Tower Siting
Additions noted by underling; deletions noted by strikethrough
Section 9.54 remains the same except:

9.54 MOBILE TOWER SITING (Amend #25-2005,03-2007,11-2008,2-2013,3-2015)

D. Siting and Construction of Any New Mobile Service Support Structure and
Facilities and Class | Collocation

8. The fee for the permit is-$1;500 as pericdically designated by the Oneida
County Board not to exceed the fee per pursuant to § 66.0404(4)(d), Wis.

Stats.

E. Class 2 Collocation

2. The fee for the permit is-$500 as periodically designated by the Oneida
County Board not to exceed the fee pursuant to § 66.0404(4)(d), Wis. Stats.




Agenda

L L Lo L) L o L L) WD LI P P B B PO B B B DI B e e e e e b

RESOLUTION # Jlo - 036

ORDINANCE AMENDMENT #11-2024
CHAPTER 9 OF THE ONEIDA COUNTY ZONING AND SHORELAND PROTECTION
ORDINANCE, ARTICLE 6, SECTIONS 9.60 AND 9.61 OF THE ONEIDA COUNTY
ZONING AND SHORELAND PROTECTION ORDINANCE

Resolution to amend Section 9.60 Non-Metallic Mining and Section 9.61 Metallic
Mineral Exploration, Bulk Sampling, and Mining

Ordinance Amendment offered by the Planning and Development Committee.
Resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Oneida County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, the Planning & Development Committee, having considered
Ordinance Amendment #11-2024, which was filed January 21, 2025 (copy attached) to
amend Section 9.60 Non-Metaliic Mining and Section 9.61 Metallic Mineral Exploration,
Bulk Sampling, and Mining of the Oneida County Zoning and Shoreland Protection
Ordinance, and having given notice thereof as provided by law and having held a public
hearing thereon February 5, 2025, pursuant to Section 59.69(5), Wisconsin Statutes,
and having been informed of the facts pertinent to the changes which are as follows:

WHEREAS, Oneida County regulates nonmetallic mining, pursuant to Section
9.60 Non-Metallic Mining of the Oneida County Zoning and Shorefand Protection
Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, Oneida County regulates nonmetallic mining reclamation, pursuant
to Chapter 22 Nonmetallic Mining Reclamation Ordinance of the Oneida County General
Code; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Department (Department) is an agent of
the State of Wisconsin for nonmetallic mining reclamation; and

WHEREAS, the Department was recently audited by the Department of Natural
Resources and portions of the program were deemed noncompliant; and

WHEREAS, revisions to Section 9.60 of the Oneida County Zoning and
Shoreland Protection Ordinance will remove reclamation standards from Section 9.60,
due to the fact they are already provided in Chapter 22, Nonmetallic Mining Reclamation
Ordinance; and

WHEREAS; this is one of the initial steps to bring Oneida County into
compliance with State reclamation standards; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Development Committee held a public hearing and
there were 0 public comments received, 0 people spoke in favor, 0 people spoke
against, and 0 spoke in ambiguity of the proposed changes; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Development Committee has carefully studied the
proposed changes after listening to comments made at the public hearing and
recommends approval.



Agenda

52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99

NOW, THEREFORE, THE ONEIDA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Any existing ordinances, codes, resolutions, or portions thereof in
conflict with this ordinance shall be and hereby are repealed as far as any conflict exists.

Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect the day after passage and publication
as required by faw.

Section 3. |f any claims, provisions or portions of this ordinance are adjudged
unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this
ordinance shall not be affected thereby.

Section 4. Chapter 9 of the General Code of Oneida County, Wisconsin, is
amended as follows [additions noted by underline, deletions noted by strikethrough}:

9.60 NON-METALLC NONMETALLIC MINING

Non-metallic Nonmetallic mining of and the quarrying of sand, gravel, decomposed
granite or solid rock and the processing for manufacture of materials incidental to
such extraction, together with the erection of building and the installation of
equipment and machinery, may be permitted if the zoning district in which the
project is located allows for ren-metallic nonmetallic mining, provided the following
requirements are met:

A. Application for Conditional Use Permit

No ok ®

8.

9

. Written description of the proposed use

List of machinery and equipment to be_used such as trucks, loaders,
screening equipment, crushing equipment, hot mix, asphait plants, wash
plants

Days and hours of operation

Number of employees

Permanent structures

Sanitary facilities for employees

Nuisance abatement measures that will be implemented to control noise,
vibration, dust, fumes, and/or odors

Visual screening measures such as fencing and landscaping
Stormwater/erosion control plans

10. If blasting will be utilized and locations to be blasted
11. Source and guantity of water to be used for washing aggregate
12. A scaled plot plan that includes the following:

a. The exterior parcel boundaries
b. Existing and proposed ingress/egress
c. Stormwater pondsfwash water pond




Agenda

1=

100 Location of equipment such as screening equipment, crushers, hot mix
101 asphalt plants, wash plants

102 e. Aggregate piles

103 f. Al navigable water ways, wetlands, floodplains

104 g. Existing and proposed contours

105 h. Topsoil storage areas

106 i. Required minimum setbacks pursuant to Section 9.60(D)

107

108 B. Operational Plan

109

110 The operational plan shall consider developing that area of the project that is
111 farthest away from lot lines and roads so as to provide for as much natural
112 buffer and residential screening as possible, and the Planning and zening
113 Development Committee in any approvals shall consider this type of operation
P14 and if approved in any other manner their reasons shall be given in writing.
115

116 C. Reclamation Plan

117

118

119 h

120 ;WWWHWW&WM%W
121 QWW%W%WWWM
122 be-drained-orfilled-to-prevent such-collection-of water-unlessthe-committee
123 WMWMWWWW
124 shal-have-adeguate planting-or reforestation-to-prevent-erosien-

125

126 The CUP shall be accompanied with a reclamation plan in_accordance with
127 Chapter 22. Nonmetallic Mining Reclamation of the Oneida County General
128 Code.

129

130 D TFopsoil-Storage-and-Reapplicatien

131

132

133 i nation-
134 Wmemmmmmmwmm
135 four{4)-inches-

136 _ . ied he-sl iformi ible__Si
137 2 I? ’.SEIE? E:'E'IIIGE Feapph L shall . i lod oref i
138 the sloped-areas:

139

140 E—RockQuarry

141

142 %W%%%@MWM@W
143 sixfoot-open-type-woven-wirefence:

144

145 E-D. Setbacks

146

147 All excavations, roads, stock piles, buildings and structures, shall be at least
148 the following minimum distances from:

149 1. Adjacent Property: 30 feet




Agenda

150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200

[

2. Highway: 30 feet from right-of-way line.
3. Visual Clearance Triangle

In each quadrant of every street or highway intersection, there shall be
designated a visual clearance triangle bounded by the street center lines and
a line connecting them 300 feet from a Class A highway intersection, 250 feet
from a Class B highway intersection, and 200 feet from a Class C highway
intersection. If two (2) highways of a different class intersect, the largest
distance shall apply to both center lines within this triangle, no object over 2
112 feet in height above the level of the streets shall be allowed if it obstructs
the view across the triangle. Posts and open fences are excluded from this
prohibition. Tree trunks shall be exempt from the visual clearance provisions
set forth above when they are unbranched to a height of 10 feet and located a
minimum of 30 feet apart.

Financial Assurances

Upon approval of the CUP and the nonmetallic mining reclamation plan, the
operator shall submit financial assurances prior to commencement of
nonmetallic mining, pursuant to Chapter 22, Nonmetallic Mining Reclamation,
Section 22.06. Financial Assurances, of the Oneida County General Code,

% E. Other Considerations

The Planning and Developmeni Committee shali evaluate the following

specified criteria as specified in Section 9.42(D)(2), as applicable, but shall not
be limited thereto:




Agenda

201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227

228

229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247

_ The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the conditional use will

not be detrimental to or endanger the public heaith, safety, morals, comfort,
or general welfare,

. The uses, values, and enjoyment of neighboring property shall not be

substantially impaired or diminished by the establishment, maintenance or
operation of the conditional use.

The proposed conditional use is compatible with the use of adjacent land
and any adopted local pians for the area.

_ The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and

orderly development and improvement of the surrounding property for uses
permitted in the district.

. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other necessary site

improvements have been or will be provided for the conditional use.
Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress and
egress so as to minimize traffic congestion in the public streets.

_ The conditional use shall conform to all applicable regulations of the district

in which it is located.

_ The conditional use does not violate shoreland or floodplain regulations

governing the site,
Adequate measures have been or will be taken {0 prevent and control water
pollution, including sedimentation, erosion and runoff.

The committee may attach conditions as deemed necessary or appropriate

pursuant to Section 9.42(E}.

4 G. Damage to County and Town Property

1. | any real or personal property of the county and town, including timber,

town truck roads, county forest roads, and county truck roads, is damaged
or destroyed by virtue of owners operations hereunder on or off the
premises, owner shall restore, or pay for the restoration of the same to an
acceptable condition and value or may, in the case of personal property,
pay fair market value of the damage as compensation therefore.

_ On a town trunk road, county forest road, or county truck road where

applicant's equipment and vehicles have been operating, it shall be
presumed that any damage to these roads incurred after the applicant
initiated its operations was caused by such applicant’s operations. The
applicant shall have the right to show and shall bear the burden of proof in
showing that the indicated damage was not the resulit of their operations.
The determination of responsibility for road damage shall be the
responsibility of the Oneida County Board of Supervisors.

K. H. Activities Exempt from Section 9.60:

Excavations or grading by a person solely for domestic use at his or her
residence.



Agenda

248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269

270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292,
293
294
205
296

2. Excavations or grading conducted for highway construction purposes
within the highway right-of-way.

3. Grading conducted for farming, preparing a construction site or restoring

land following a flood or natural disaster.

Excavations for building construction purposes.

Any metallic mining operation

Any activities related to construction of a solid or hazardous waste disposal

site except where such activities are conducted at a nonmetallic mining

site. Other sections of this ordinance may require permits for these

activities.

o O B

9.61 METALLIC MINERAL EXPLORATION, BULK SAMPLING, AND MINING (#10-
2018)

|. Bulk Sampling.
5. Financial Assurances.

a. The supplemental operational plan and reclamation plan shall include
financial assurances consistent with Oneida County Nen-Metallie
Nonmetallic Reclamation Ordinance sSection 22.06 and sufficient to
pay for all reclamation activities including site reclamation, damage to
property, damage to natural resources or liability for environmental
pollution.

The County Clerk shall, within seven (7) days after adoption of Ordinance Amendment
#11-2024 by the Oneida County Board of Supervisors, cause a certified copy thereof to
be transmitted by mail to the Town Clerks of Oneida County and the Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources.

Approved for presentation to the County Board by the Planning and Development
Committee this 5" day of February, 2025.

Consent Agenda ltem: YES X NO
Vote Required: Majority = l/ 2/3 Majority = 3/4 Majority =
The County Board has the legal autheti dopt: Yes l/ No as reviewed by

the Corporation Counsel, , Date: 2 20~ 2

Offered and passage moved by: % d)@%{,(ﬁw%

Supervisor

LTI 7
- —
A1, UW

il

Supervisor




Agenda

297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
31
312
313
314
315
316

___ _Ayes
____ Nays
__ Absent
___ Abstain

Enacted

by the County Board of Supervisors this day of , 2025,

Defeated

Tracy Hartman, Clerk

Scott Holewinski, County Board Chair



Agenda

ARTICLE 6 — Non-Metallic Nonmetallic Mining and Metallic Mineral| EXplaPatiaihgy CLERK

¥

[ GFFIGE OF GOUNTY CLERK
ONEIDA COUNTY

JAN.9-3 2025

ORDINANCE AMENDMENT #11-2024
CHAPTER 9

Bulk Sampling and Mining
SECTION 9.60 — Nen-Metallic Nonmetallic Mining; and

SECTION 9.61 — Metallic Mineral Exploration, Bulk Sampling, and Mining

Additions noted by underline; deletions noted by strikethrough

Sections 9.60 and 9.61 remain the same except:

9.60 MNON-METALLC NONMETALLIC MINING

Non-metallic Nonmetallic mining of and the quarrying of sand, gravel, decomposed
granite or solid rock and the processing for manufacture of materials incidental to
such extraction, together with the erection of building and the installation of
equipment and machinery, may be permitted if the zoning district in which the
project is located allows for nen-metallie nonmetallic mining, provided the following
requirements are met;

A. Application for Conditional Use Permit

The application for the conditional use permit (CUP) shall include: an-adeguate
lesorioti : 4 tior: alist of equi 3 i | struct ,

1. Wiitten description of the proposed use

o

Noohw

8.

9

List of machinery and equipment to be used such as_trucks, loaders,
screening equipment, crushing equipment, hot mix, asphalt plants, wash
plants

Days and hours of operation

Number of employees

Permanent structures

Sanitary facilities for employees

Nuisance abatement measures that will be implemented to control noise,
vibration, dust, fumes, and/or odors

Visual screening measures such as fencing and landscaping
Stormwater/erosion control plans

16. If blasting will be utilized and locations to be blasted
11. Source and auantity of water to be used for washing aggreqate
12. A scaled plot pian that includes the following:

a. The exterior parcel boundaries
. Existing and proposed ingress/egress

Stormwater ponds/wash water pond

Location of equipment such as screening equipment, crushers, hot mix,
asphalt plants, wash plants

Aggregate piles

1o =

|®




Agenda

f. Al navigable water ways, wetlands, floodplains
g. Existing and proposed confours
h.
i,

. Topsoil storage areas
Required minimum setbacks pursuant to Section 9.60(D)

B. Operational Plan

The operational plan shall consider developing that area of the project that is
farthest away from lot lines and roads so as to provide for as much natural
buffer and residential screening as possible, and the Planning and zening
Development Committee in any approvals shall consider this type of operation
and if approved in any other manner their reasons shall be given in writing.

C. Reclamation Plan

The CUP shall be accompanied with a reclamation plan in accordance with

Chapter 22, Nonmetallic Mining Reclamation of the Oneida County General
Code.

D TopsoilSt | Reapslicati

4—AlHepsoil-shall be-savedfor future application-unless-itcan-beproven-that
iHsnot-all neededforreclamation—As-a-standard—a-minimum-amount-of
topsoibmustbe stored-and stock piled-fo-cover-the-entire-site-operationwith
four{4)y-inches-
WMWM&%@M
ich-lack-adequate-topsoil-shall-have-the-topsoil-applied-preferentially-to
the-sloped-areas:

E—RockQuarry
A-rock-guarar-when-itis-impractical- to-slope-the-side-shall-be-surrounded-by-a
E: D. Setbacks
All excavations, roads, stock piles, buildings and structures, shall be at least
the following minimum distances from:
1. Adjacent Property: 30 feet

2. Highway: 30 feet from right-of-way line.
3. Visual Clearance Triangle

In each quadrant of every street or highway intersection, there shall be
designated a visual clearance triangle bounded by the street center lines and




Agenda

a line connecting them 300 feet from a Class A highway intersection, 250 feet
from a Class B highway intersection, and 200 feet from a Class C highway
intersection. If two (2) highways of a different class intersect, the largest
distance shall apply to both center iines within this triangle, no object over 2 1/2
feet in height above the leve! of the streets shall be allowed if it obstructs the
view across the triangle. Posts and open fences are exciuded from this
prohibition. Tree trunks shall be exempt from the visual clearance provisions
set forth above when they are unbranched to a height of 10 feet and located a
minimum of 30 feet apart.

E. Financial Assurances

Upon approval of the CUP and the nonmetallic mining reclamation plan, the
operator shall submit financial assurances prior to commencement of

nonmetallic mining, pursuant to Chapter 22, Nonmetallic Mining Reclamation,
Section 22.06. Financial Assurances, of the Oneida County General Code.

}: E. Other Considerations

The Planning and Development Commiitee shall evaluate the following

specified criteria as specified in Section 9.42(D)(2), as applicable, but shall not
be limited thereto:

a. The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the conditiona! use will
not be detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, morals,
comfort, or general welfare.




Agenda

b. The uses, values, and enjoyment of neighboring property shall not be
substantially impaired or diminished by the establishment maintenance
or operation of the conditional use.

¢. The proposed conditional use is compatible with the use of adjacent land
and any adopted local plans for the area.

d. The establishment of the conditional use wili not impede the normal and
orderly development and improvement of the surrounding property for
uses permitted in the district.

e. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other necessary site
improvements have been or will be provided for the conditional use.

f. Adeguate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress and
egress so as to minimize traffic congestion in the public streets.

g. The conditional use shall conform to all applicable regulations of the
district in which it is located.

h. The conditional use does not violate shoreland or floodplain regulations
governing the site.

i. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control
water poliution, including sedimentation, erosion and runoff.

The committee may attach conditions as deemed necessary or
appropriate pursuant to Section 9.42(E).

4= G. Damage to County and Town Property

1.

If any real or personal property of the county and town, including timber,
town truck roads, county forest roads, and county truck roads, is damaged
or destroyed by virtue of owners operations hereunder on or off the
premises, owner shall restore, or pay for the restoration of the same to an
acceptable condition and value or may, in the case of personal property,
pay fair market value of the damage as compensation therefore.

On a town trunk road, county forest road, or county truck road where
applicant's equipment and vehicles have been operating, it shall be
presumed that any damage to these roads incurred after the applicant
initiated its operations was caused by such applicant's operations. The
applicant shall have the right to show and shall bear the burden of proof in
showing that the indicated damage was not the result of their operations.
The determination of responsibility for road damage shall be the
responsibility of the Oneida County Board of Supervisors,

- H. Activities Exempt from Section 9.60:

1.

2.

ook

Excavations or grading by a person solely for domestic use at his or her
residence.

Excavations or grading conducted for highway construction purposes within
the highway right-of-way.

Grading conducted for farming, preparing a construction site or restoring
tand following a flood or natural disaster.

Excavations for building construction purposes.

Any metallic mining operation

Any activities related to construction of a solid or hazardous waste disposal
site except where such activities are conducted at a nonmetallic mining site.
Other sections of this ordinance may require permits for these activities.




Agenda

9.61 METALLIC MINERAL EXPLORATION, BULK SAMPLING, AND MINING {#10-
2018)

I. Bulk Sampling.
5. Financial Assurances.

a. The supplemental operational plan and rectamation plan shall include
financial assurances consistent with Oneida County Nen-Metallic
Nonmetallic Reclamation Ordinance sSection 22.06 and sufficient to pay
for all reclamation activities including site reclamation, damage to
property, damage to natural resources or liability for environmental
poliution.




	2-18-2025 Agenda - Extra Spaces.pdf
	Notice of posting

	1-21-2025 Draft Minutes.pdf
	February 2025 County Board BB Update.pdf
	20250213165545267.pdf

	Agenda: 
	Text2: 
	Text3: 
	Text4: 
	Text5: 
	Text6: 
	Text7: 


